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TO: 
FROM: 

 
All Tenderers 
District of Sooke 
 

DATE: May 22, 2018 
 

PROJECT: Kennedy Street South Drainage  
 

FILE NO: 1790-20 
5225-08 
 

 
1. Precedence 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take 
precedence over all requirements of the Tender Documents with which it may prove to be 
at variance unless otherwise qualified by the District.  

2. Purpose 

1. This Addendum is in response to enquiries from the pre-bid meeting. 

3. Clarifications to the Scope of Work and General Conditions 

1. The Contractor is to supply and install boulders (~0.75m diameter) lining the top of the 
retaining wall. Boulders should be spaced no further than 2m on centre.  

2. The property owner to the west has three 4” PVC perimeter drain pipes at surface grade 
approximately half way down the upper embankment. The Contractor is to use elbows or 
whatever fittings necessary to tie the ends of these pipes into the swale.  

3. There is an existing sewer line that terminates in the approximate location of the proposed 
retaining wall. I have enclosed asbuilts, and an orthophoto showing the approximate 
location and depths, however it remains the responsibility of the Contractor to identify and 
locate all underground utilities prior to digging. The retaining wall may be field fit to avoid 
the Contractor having to relocate any sanitary sewer infrastructure.  

4. The Contractor may build up the road base onto the existing base. It is acceptable that the 
finished road grade be higher than existing to account for this, providing that the end joints 
taper down to form a smooth transition with the existing surface. The roadwork extents 
were defined on site with paint. The total length of roadwork totaled approximately 70m. 
The approximate extents are shown on the attached orthophoto. 

4. Changes to the RFQ Process. 

The closing date for the RFQ has been pushed to Thursday, May 31st at 3:00pm by contractor request.  
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